From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

To: Jordan, Stephen P (Fed); Graham, Catherine J. (Fed)
Subject: Re: WERB review for Stephen Jordan
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2016 3:20:10 PM

Hi Stephen & Cathy —

Someone nicely dropped off the approval form in my office, and I've signed it and put it in outgoing
mail (addressed to Cathy). Thanks!

-Carl

Carl A. Miller

Mathematician, Computer Security Division

National Institute of Standards and Technology

Gaithersburg, MD

From: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>

Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 at 6:19 PM

To: "Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)" <stephen.jordan@nist.gov>, "Graham, Catherine J. (Fed)"
<catherine.graham@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: WERB review for Stephen Jordan

Hello—

Sorry for the trouble — I’'m still not clear on what steps to take. How should | get the cover sheet?
When | log on to nike.nist.gov and search for the paper, | find a page for it, but I'm not sure where to
go from there. (Was | supposed to get an e-mail with instructions? | don’t think | got one.) Apologies
if I'm missing something obvious. ©

-Carl

Carl A. Miller

Mathematician, Computer Security Division

National Institute of Standards and Technology

Gaithersburg, MD

From: "Graham, Catherine J. (Fed)" <catherine.graham@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 at 8:00 AM

To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: WERB review for Stephen Jordan

Carl, please return the papers to me at MS 8910.

Catty Graham, Division Secretary (771)

Applied and Computational Mathematics Division

Information Téchnology Laboratory

National Institute of Standards and Technology

cathyg@uist. gov
phone 301-975-3800

ﬁ1301—975—2837

From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 5:09 PM

To: Graham, Catherine J. (Fed) <catherine.graham@nist.gov>; Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)
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<stephen.jordan@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: WERB review for Stephen Jordan

Hi Cathy & Stephen —

I’'m new to the WERB process, so I'll need some more explanation about what to do next. (I know it
involves nike.nist.gov, but don’t know beyond that. Right now | just have a copy of the paper & my
comments.)

-Carl

Carl A. Miller

Mathematician, Computer Security Division

National Institute of Standards and Technology

Gaithersburg, MD

From: "Graham, Catherine J. (Fed)" <catherine.graham@nist.gov>

Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 at 4:52 PM

To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: WERB review for Stephen Jordan

I am confused, do you have the cover sheet where you sign on the back...are you the WERB
reade?...then you send the whole packet back to me.

Catty Graham, Division Secretary (771)

Applied and Computational Mathematics Division

Information Technology Laboratory

National Institute of Standards and Technology

cathyg@nist.gov
phone 301-975-3800

Jax 301-975-2837

From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 4:51 PM

To: Graham, Catherine J. (Fed) <catherine.graham@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: WERB review for Stephen Jordan

Ok. Is there a form to use, or is a plaintext printout ok?

-Carl

Carl A. Miller

Mathematician, Computer Security Division

National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD

From: "Graham, Catherine J. (Fed)" <catherine.graham@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 at 4:49 PM

To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: WERB review for Stephen Jordan

Carl, please send the signed hard copy, with the paper, back to me. MS 8910.
Thanks,

Cathy

Catty Graham, Division Secretary (771)
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Applied and Computational Mathematics Division
Information Techinology Laboratory
National Institute of Standards and Technology

cathyg@uist.gov
phone 301-975-3800

Jax 301-975-2837

From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 4:48 PM

To: Graham, Catherine J. (Fed) <catherine.graham@nist.gov>

Subject: WERB review for Stephen Jordan

Hi Ms. Graham —

| just finished comments for a WERB review for a paper of Stephen Jordan’s (“Fast quantum
computation at arbitrarily low energy”). I'm new to this process, but | gather I’'m supposed to sign off
on the paper. Would you happen to know my next step? (Stephen said you might be the person to
ask.)

-Carl

Carl A. Miller

Mathematician, Computer Security Division

National Institute of Standards and Technology

Gaithersburg, MD
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